From: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Kyra Woods <Kyra.Woods@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: MO Trip to San Jose California for American Cities Climate Challenge Convening

Hi Lisa and Steve,

Confirming that Kyra Woods and | did travel to San Jose, CA to join the American Cities Climate
Challenge convening. Additional information is below:

Dates: June 15% - June 17t 2022
Attendees: Angela Tovar and Kyra Woods

Purpose: to join staff, climate advisors, and partners to formally close out the Climate
Challenge, connect with network partners, and engage in discussion and planning about the
future of collective climate action for American Climate Challenge cities.

Expenses included:

Roundtrip Airfare xBloomberg
2 Philanthropies
Bloomberg

Lodging in San Jose o\ Lo L thropies

Included in the
conference and
Meals paid for by
Bloomberg
Philanthropies

Please note that the City of Chicago received a participation award, which Kyra and | accepted
on behalf of everyone. It is a standard glass award. We displayed it in the main passageway of
our office so that all employees and guests can view it. Please let me know if you need any
additional information on this or any other information that | have provided.

Best,

Angela

Angela Tovar
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